Town Clerk’s Time Stamp
received & posted:

TOWN OF LAKEVILLE
MEETING POSTING Jar -
& AG EN D A when time stamped

Notice of every meeting of a focal public body must be filed and time-stamped with the Town Clerk’s Office at least 48 hours prior to such meeting
(excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays) and posted thereafter in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law, MGL 30A
§18-22 (Ch. 28-2009). Such notice shall contain a listing of topics the Chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting.

Name of Board or Committee: BOARD OF HEALTH
Date & Time of Meeting: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 @ 6:00p.m.
Location of Meeting: Lakeville Police Station

323 Bedford Street, Lakeville, MA
Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Fran Lawrence

Cancelled/Postponed to: (circle one)

Clerk/Board Member Cancelling/Postponing:

A GENDA

1. 12 Race Course Road — Mest with SFG Associates, Inc. to discuss requested Local
Upgrades

2. Approve meeting minutes
e [March 15, 2023

o March 22, 2023
3. Discuss recent BOH Agent pending items
CORRESPONDENCE

Covid19 update
Announcement

Any other business that may properly come before the Board of Health

Please be aware that this agenda is subject to change. Should other issues arise requiring
immediate attention by the Board of Health affer the posting of this Agenda, they may be
addressed af this meeting.



SENNA FITZGERALD GILBERT ASSOCIATES

CIVEL ENGENEEHS & LAND SURVEYORS. . - ‘ TEL. (508) 948-5258 .
28 MA!N STREET, LAKEVILLE MA 02347 ‘ ~ . TELJFAX (508} 947-1090

May 1,‘202‘";’»I | V L g%&i %@?‘%

" Lakeville Board of Health I S ' gzg{z(}?i\f?‘“g
241 Main Street ' . S T
‘Lakeville, MA 02347 = S : W\\{ -1 2323

" Re: 12 Race Course Road Map 15, Block 5, Lot 3A. ) ("}’F ~1EAL H

BOAR

Dear Board members:

Enchsed you will find copies of a septic system repalr site plan for the above referenced
property. The property owner Is Robert Mason : ‘

The existing system is faillng, and must be replaced ‘As part of the flllng, the following
Local Upgrades are requested under Title 5, Section 15,405(1);
(h) to allow the base of the s.a.s. to be 4.0’ above the water table instead ofthe required 5. 0
' (k) to allow for one deep hole, instead’ of the required two

The water table separatlon is requested to al]ow the system to remain as a gravity fed
system. Without the Upgrade, the system will need to be a pump system. Only one deep hole
was done due to concerns W|th the Iocation of the existmg s5.a.s, the treelme, and the drlveway

f

1 hope the mformataon provided is sufflclent for you to approve these Upgrades and
issuea construction permit. If you should have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact
 this office. Thank you for your time on this matter.

Sihcerely, o
Sod FT—

“Brad Fitzgerald, P.E.
- SFG Associates, Inc.

Cc: Robert Mason,

SFG ASSOCIATES, INC,



0e0i—cv6 (908} oL BEIS-9+6 (80g) =
L9820 <:Aujsu=5 IS NV BT o J0F = L TS JiHAVED QV\
SHOLIANNS QNYT 2 SHTINIONT AR oML CIENOTY IHL S0 OVASN ‘TIOH E30 IR0 ¥04 MOTTv 0L ) a9 o [} Onwx
N SIHVOOSSY 935 "O'S CHINOI FHL 40 (YIS TRV M3LvM 3H) LT me—— Lt
SALYIDNSSY LG9 IYH30ZLId WNNGS FAOEY O°F 38 OL SY'S ML u.m., ”.uonax-vw ._.._xzpa %mnm._.mm
£Z0Z *L AVA SILVG MINA TUSINGAY Y SIGVHSHN VIO SNWOYIGS L o /.Nm/AT
N on. 04 e v of TS BTSSR AT SRS N e
VW ATHATAVE NI 3HL NG HIRRIVE ACd SNOWEGEM U_U_z._.mm.uz or ¥ ._._.whuhm.“ - F0d AN T 9]
S551 NOUOIS 'S TUU ¥3d S¥ TAVHD % (NVS o —
AIvddd WHISAS JLEdHS ¥ NYTDD HLlh DOV O HIVT D 3HL DL T, 6T NMOD SALMUN GYIHYIAD —HAO /Nﬂu >
¥E 107 'S X018 S JvA 'Gvod 358N0D 30VY 21 e A L FDNUTS HILYM — S — 3 0 b
= O)()0ZZ 81 NOLDZS 6 TUNL Kl SLONINDD ON DM T o oY @ 3 e
VALSAS FALYY SHL S¥ NOUVDOT SAYS SHL Mi 38 OI St ¥Jov 3AUISIH L @ ﬂou
"HIINDNT JHL G0 NOILNZLLY JHE QL LHONQYG 38
A e & S s v ot & :
. | s e
XIN0D IO LIE 40_NMAKYA ¥ ONY HNCLNOS ONESIA B6- =
B 30 AONNIAY SAVH TIVHS SLNINDZNDD TIV o

SWH NOUYAHISED 4330 [+,]

o

M

.

° GN3937

TINYTD ONY GR3345NI T8 GV0HS N31Td LNIRISES 3 =

TIOL LZUND MNYL D135 JHL N RN INGMLLS NY T *
“LHLAGLYA DivA AL NS Win

B
¥4

SLNINGRING3Y JHL 109N ‘TIVHS NOLLINALENGS ANYL o

NOTIYD DOSL ¥ HLM YNV OUA3S INLLSDG 3HL 30 idie @
/14 TO" 0L HIMIS ONITInE
ZHL 30 3dONS 3HL MALLYLY ONY NOILYONAOS JHL Gl
HOVE HIRIS DNIOMNE IKL L) TIWHS HOLIVHIMGD 3HL «

SION HLTV3H 35 48¥0g

oty s ¥ ahs v (oA & M NOLLYHUO:NI Lid 1S3L
T O QNI TOvOn_ Tl GY_ © DNCILOM ITemONnons,
5 =y % & oW ¢ S Mo o |
2
2 ! ~
7
1.0 AP0 YL aT THVS 34 2 L= M M hu_m ™~
i
ar ¥
: I/
W0 | QS AR L] oI = 04 N_. “. !
T oL | et aons [ o -0 /
PSR
brruson]  Crizsunm) tegsr) | wmeod]  smom ko
i i e Il M o -l g )
| T8 GTRDilis TVHE RO oS OFLe TATH * F Ld 153
KON ) ESINLM C207 W2 HOMYM UEZL 46 UVD

SHUIGNVHD GUYONYLS SATd wIND 8 30 SMON v TIILSNI

EX ANV A VAN

(oman o130} IN0Nd WALSAS L 1L
INGWLHVAAOD ORe NOTIVS DOS'L
=08 NeLAELSG
R T ¢ THUL HLM ZINVONCODY NISZIL TIVISHI «

ure—zza foos) SUIEWYHD EUYANYLS SNd PAHIIND

Y0 WATTT ARIYM ONNOHD

bono £33
/ug.ﬁﬁﬂnﬁaﬂsgﬁl\
TUvUrEs ¥ LEUIve VO




Town of Lakeville
Board of Health
“March1s,2023 6pm -

Members present: Chairman Spratt, Member Maxim, Member Poillucci, and Health Agent Ed Cullen.
Chairman Spratt called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. LakeCam was not present to record.

Member Poillucel made an announcement that Janice Swanson who was an emplayee of the town had
passed away at an early age. She had worked for the town over 20 years, had served on the Planning
Board and Zoning Board, and had trained many town employees. He wanted to acknowledge her
service to the town and that she would be missed.

7 Azalea Street - Vote to withdraw application. Agent Cullen said he had been contacted by Zenith
Consuiting Engineers and that they wanted to withdraw their application for 7 Azalea Street. There was
a brief discussion. Member Polllucel said that town counsel explained that a withdrawat was better than
a denlal, since a withdrawn application can’t be appealed. A resident asked if the applicant could apply
again. Member Poillucci said they could, but there is already a new regulation in place; the lot is too
small. Another resident asked if the applicant did reapply, could the Board grant a variance. Would that
requlre notification to abutters. Member Poillucci sald they would be notified, and the whole process
would start agaln. Agent Cullen clarified that direct abutters would be notified.

Upon a motion made by Member Poilluccl, seconded by Member Maxim, it was:
Voted: to allow 7 Azalea to withdraw thelr application as requested without prejudice.
Unanimous approval.

Nomination of Inspector of Animals - for the period {iMay 1, 2023 thraugh April 30, 2024) - There was a
brief discussion regarding the process. The additional position wil be posted for 5 days and a
nomination needs to be made by April 13, The Board will nominate Jared Darling and will schedule an
additionai meeting for the appointment for the second position.

Upon a motion made by Member Poillucci, seconded by Member Maxim, it was;
Voted: to nominate Jared Darling as the inspector of animals for the period May 1, 2023 through
Aprli 30%, 2024,
Unanimous.

Documents: letter

Approve meeting minutes -
e December 21, 2022

Upon a motion made by Member Maxim, seconded by Member Poillucci, It was:
Voted: to approve the December 21, 2022 meeting minutes as typed.
Unanimous.

Lakeville Board of Health -1- March 15, 2023




o,

¢ January 18, 2023
Upon a motion made hy Member Maxim, seconded by Member Poillucci, it was:
Voted: to approve the January 18, 2023 meeting minutes as typed.

Unanimous approval,

Discussion regarding 43 Main St. - Chairman Spratt had done a site visit and was told by a

representative from DEP that there were no other concerns on the site other than the asbestos. There Is
a plan in place for the remedlation of asbestos and the solid waste landfill. Two contractors have heen
hired for the remediation. Chairiman Spratt spoke with the head of DEP’s ashestos division. He asked
how much ashestos was blowing out and was It affecting anyone. She said no, there weren’t enough
windows out and not enough wind being generated. Most of the asbestos is non-friable. She also sald
things look better than she expected it would be. The Stark building and the doctor’s house have been
remediated along with 25% of the main hospital building. That leaves two buildings untouched, the
nurse’s bullding and the children’s ward. The biggest concerns for EPA and DEP was security of the site,
The portions of the fence in the back that are down will be replaced and more signage will be posted,
Member Maxim asked if they were concerned about the landfill and doing water testing and monitoring.
Chalrman Spratt said as far as the water, hothing has heen detected.

Discuss recent BOH Agent pending items - Agent Cullen said that the water testing for the monltoring
wells at Island Terrace was supposed to be for 18 months, it's been a little over a year so the Board will
need to decide if they want to continue that. Both the influent and effluent going in and out of the
waste water treatment plant are being tested. There was a brief discussion about the testing. Member
Poillucci said when we get to 16-months of testing put it on a meeting and they can come and it can be
discussed,

Rabies Clinic - Rables Clinic at the Lakeville Highway Barn on Saturday Aprit 29", Information can be
found on the Board of Health website,

Documents: Rabies Clinic flyer
COVID-19 Update - Agent Cullen sald there are test kits at the Board of Health available to residents.

The State will be dropping the COVID emergency on May 11", The federal government will also be
dropping the COVID emergency on May 11",

Adjournment - (6:53pm)
Upon a motion made by Member Pollluccl, seconded by Member Maxim, it was:

Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval,

Lakeville Board of Health -2- March 15, 2023




Town of Lakeville
Board of Health _
“March 22,2023 4pm -

Members present: Chairman Spratt, Member Maxim, and Health Agent Ed Cullen. Absent: Member
Poilluccl. Chalrman Spratt called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. LakeCam was not present to record.

Nomination of Assistant Inspector of Animals - for the period of May 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024,
Agent Cullen said the Board was allowed to nominate two inspectors. The selection process was
handled by Agent Culien, Animal Inspector Jared Darling and Human Resources with the Job description
being provided by the State. The Board will make a nomination and the appointment will be done by
the State, :

Upon a motion made by Member Maxim, Chairman Spratt stepped down to second, it was:
Voted: to nominate Emma Darling as Assistant inspector of Animals for the period of May 1,
2023 through April 30, 2024,
Unanimous approval.

Adjournment - (4:04pm)

Upon a motion made by Member Maxim, Chalrman Spratt stepped down to second, it was:
Voted: to adjourn
Unanimous approval.




